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Rivera, Maribel . .

From: Loren D. Pearson [LDP@AssoulineBerlowe.com]

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 9:37 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P11000014326 Address Change

Attachments: Loren Donald Pearson (LDP@AssoulineBerlowe.com).vef

Please update the addresses for Loren Donald Pearson, P.A.

The addresses should have a new suite number, Suite 404

Principal Address
3250 MARY STREET
SUITE 404

MIAMI FL 33133-5232 US

Mailing Address

3250 MARY STREET

SUITE 308

MIAMI FL. 33133-5232 US
Registered Agent Name & Address
PEARSON, LOREN D

3250 MARY STREET

SUITE 404

MIAMI FL 33133-5232 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title P
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PEARSON, LOREN D
3250 MARY STREET STE 40

MIAMI FL 33133-5232 US

LOREN DONALD PEARSON, ESQ.
Registered Patent Attorney
Board Certified Intellectual Property Law

ASSOULINE & BERLOWE, PA
3250 Mary Strect, Suite 404
Miami, FIL, 33131
TEL: (305)567-5576
FAX: (305)567-9343
MOB: (305)467-5240
Email: LDP@AssoulineBerlowe.com

www.assoulineberlowe.com

Commercial Litigation, Intellectual Property, Creditors' Rights
and Bankruptcy, Real Estate, and Corporate Law

Miami - Ft. Lauderdale - Boca Raton
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